
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO:    Legislative Committee on Administrative Rules 
  Vermont State Archives & Records Administration (VSARA) 

Vermont Secretary of State’s Office  
FROM: State Board of Education 

Jennifer Deck Samuelson, Chair  
DATE: June 18, 2024 
SUBJECT: 23-P037/Rule Series 2200: Independent School Program Approval 

Rules; Changes from Final to Adopted Rule 
  
The State Board of Education has made the following changes to the final version of 
23-P037/Rule Series 2200: Independent School Program Approval Rules before 
adopting the final version of the rule. The changes below were approved with the final 
rule by LCAR on 6/13/2024.  
 

o The word “underling” was changed to “underlying” in the last sentence of 
Subsection 2226.3(b) on page 20 of the clean final adopted copy of this 
rule.  

o A space was inserted between “2229.4” and “below” in Subsection 
2229.1(b) on page 22 of the clean final adopted copy of this rule.  

o The period was removed after the citation “16 V.S.A. §2973” in the first 
sentence on page 26 of the clean final adopted copy of this rule.  


